

Grant Brown  
Team Leader – Infrastructure Management  
Department of Planning and Environment  
GPO Box 39  
Sydney NSW 2001

---

Re: M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace (SSI 7319)

15 August 2023

Notification of dredging not required

Dear Grant Brown,

I refer to your letter dated 25 July 2023 regarding the updated Staging Report (Version 5, dated July 2023) submitted to the Department for information as required by Condition A9 and A13.

Consistent with the Staging Report (Version 5), no dredging is proposed as part of the project. Therefore, a Dredging and Disposal Management Sub-Plan (as it exists in Condition of Approval C5) will not be submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval as it is no longer required.

Please contact Lawson Gill on 0448 768 382 or by email [lawson.gill@transport.nsw.gov.au](mailto:lawson.gill@transport.nsw.gov.au) if you require further information.

Sincerely,



Jason Voigt  
A/Project Director M1 Extension to Raymond Terrace  
Level 6, 6 Stewart Avenue  
Newcastle, NSW, 2301

---

OFFICIAL